CCA Official Filing: ORFGFNA&.

Linda Williams

To: Brenda Hawkins
Subject: RE: Docket #011673-TC
Ok.

————— Original Message-----

From: Brenda Hawkins

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 9:28 AM
To: Linda Williams; Kay Flynn; Nonnye Grant
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: Docket #011673-TC

Good morning, ladies! Regarding the above docket . please change to the docket title
to read "Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Rom Marsell."
Tom's Truck Repair Inc. is an Illinois company and Mr. Marsell will apply for registration
with the Florida Secretary of States office at a later date. ALSO, in MCD/CMS his phone
number is incorrect. Mr. Marsell's application has the correct number and it is

(251) 978-1080 instead of "918".

Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter.
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